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Paul Soanes, President
NorthernStar Natural Gas
First City- Tower

1001 Eannin, Suite 1700
Houston, TX 77002

Dear Mr: Soanes:

SUBJECT: Clearwater Port, LLC - Application for a General Lease — Right ef Way
Use for a Proposed Natural Gas Pipeline Assesiated with the Clearwater
Port Offshere LNG Terminal Prejest, Located Offshere iR the Pasific ©eean,

Ventura County

This letter is to inform you that Clearwater Pert, LLE's applieation for a General Lease —
Right of Way Use, for the above-mentiened prejest has been terminated as of Mareh 4, 2816.
The termination is a result of a lack of activity on the application By €learwater Bert, LLE as
noted in our December 3, 2009 Ietter (see enclesed) and pursuant te the eommissien’s

application guidelines.

Our Accounting Office will be netifying yeu regarding a refund of any applicatien
processing funds remaining in the reimbursement assaunt Within ten days of the date of the

termination of the applieation.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, piease feel free te eontast me at (816)
574-1040 or Mary Hays, Bublic Land Manager, at (816) 574-1812.

Sincerely,

Colin Connor, Assistant Chief
Land Management Division

Enclosure
cc: See next page.
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cc.

Mark Prescott, USCG

Keith Lesnick, MARAD,

Linden Houston, MARAD

Ray Martin, USCG

Simon A. Poulter, Padre and Associates
Mark Meier, CSLC

Mary Hays, CSLC

Marina Brand, CSLC

Crystal Spurr, CSLC



